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From: Dean, Ken (Perth) [kdean@barrick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2009 10:13 AM
To: QLD Redistribution
Subject: Dickson

Dear Redistribution Committee 
  
In the current economic climate I can not see the point of wasting millions on changing boundaries when it is not 
necessary.   
  
The current boundaries are fairly logical on geographical and community grounds as they basically represent the Pine 
Rivers area, so why change them?  (An exception to that is the Esk area as that has no links to the Pine Rivers area at 
all). 
  
The Dayboro area in particular has strong links to other communities in Dickson (Samford, Strathpine and much of Pine 
Rivers shire), but has no links at all to Caboolture, so moving it is illogical.   
  
It would also seem logical to me to have state and federal seats aligned, and the state seat of Pine Rivers endorses this 
link. 
  
Please reconsider the proposed change - it makes no sense to anyone I have talked to in the area. 
  
Thanks 
  
Ken Dean 
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